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Official Information Act #20.099 - Simone Anderson-Pretscherer

1. We refer to your Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) request received on 4

November 2020, |GGG o' information in relation to a

complaint received by the Commerce Commission (Commission) about Simone
Anderson-Pretscherer.! The scope of your request is for:

1.1 copies of any correspondence between the Commission and Ms Anderson-
Pretscherer or her representatives in relation to the complaint;

1.2 copies of any material provided to the Commission by Ms Anderson-
Pretscherer or her representatives in relation to the complaint; and

1.3 no financial information submitted to the Commission by Ms Anderson-
Pretscherer or her representatives in relation to the complaint.

2. You advised |Jllsecks information or documentation relating to charitable
donations by Ms Anderson-Pretscherer including the amounts donated, when and to
whom (including the receipts or bank records of any such donations).

3. On 16 November 2020, you narrowed the scope of your request to exclude
correspondence from || o the Commission (dated 16 June 2020).

Our response

4. We have decided to grant || lllreavest.

1 OIA 19.181: https://comcom.govt.nz/ data/assets/pdf file/0019/219601/01A-19.181-Simone-
Anderson-Response-Letter-26-June-2020.PDF
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The information falling within the scope of || jjjllrequest is listed at Appendix A
and contained in the zip folder provided. We have not withheld any material falling

within the scope of || lllrequest.

Please note the Commission will be publishing this response to [Jjjjfrequest in the
OIA Register on our website.? You and your client’s personal details will be removed
from the published response.

Please do not hesitate to contact us at oia@comcom.govt.nz if you have any
qguestions about this request.

Yours sincerely

Mavry Sheppard
OIA Coordinator
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Appendix A

Document ID Date Document
CC.SA.0002 29/06/2020 Email
CC.SA.0003 01/07/2020 Email
CC.SA.0013 24/07/2020 Email
CC.SA.0015 24/07/2020 Email
CC.SA.0016 28/07/2020 Email
CC.SA.0014 29/07/2020 Email
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